

ROY SMITH

Roswell, NM 88203

R_Smith_19@hotmail.com

575-910-5548

My name is Roy Smith and I am looking for work in a career of Media Arts, Animation or Film. I want to further my goals and practice my abilities in the field of which I am studying, and I am currently working on my Bachelors' in Animation; Program, Maya. I hope to make video games one day and aspire to become a creator of such an art. I have graduated from High School and gotten my Associates Degree in both 3D Animation and Film Technology. I have also gotten my certificate of employability during the process. I have had 2-3 years' experience in film technology and 3D animation, and I can work when is most needed. Although I don't have any work experience in animation, I am definitely looking for work, even as an internship. My main goal is to be able to do what I love and live off of that dream.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer



WORK EXPERIENCE

Kmart Cashier

Kmart - Roswell, NM

November 2018 to March 2019

I check out the customers, put away return items and clean the front of the store. I help the customers feel satisfied with the savings on each item.

McDonalds Crew Trainer

McDonald's - Roswell, NM

February 2016 to November 2018

I help train new recruits to know how to follow procedures. I know all the positions in this location; cashier, grill, kitchen line, crew trainer, fried products, logistics, etc.

Cart Associate

Sam's Club - Roswell, NM

August 2013 to September 2015

4400 N. Main St.

It was my job as Cart associate to make sure all the carts were inside the store in the cart bay, even when we ran out of carts. My job also consisted of helping members carry out heavy things to their vehicles, covering the door greeter's breaks, and covering the gas station attendant's breaks. I was laid off on May 16th because of my frequent tardy attendance in morning shifts, and because I got upset with a co-worker. Despite that, I am a very friendly individual and try my hardest at my job.

Dishwasher

Golden Corral - Roswell, NM

February 2012 to January 2013

2624 N. Main St.

I was a dishwasher at an All-you-can-eat buffet restaurant called Golden Corral. It was a fast job so I learned how to work quickly. I resigned because of school and I wasn't as available anymore.



EDUCATION

Associate in Film and Animation

ENMU-Roswell - Roswell, NM

August 2011 to May 2014

High school or equivalent in Algebra, English, Spanish, Economics, Multimedia

Goddard High School - Roswell, NM

August 2007 to 2011



SKILLS

- **Bilingual (10+ years)**
- **Maya**
- **3D Animation**
- **Adobe Photoshop**
- **Algebra**
- **Adobe Illustrator**
- **2D Animation**
- **Illustration**



AWARDS

Roswell Digital Shoot Out 2014 - Best Editing



CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Driver's License



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Skills

I'm a very well-rounded person. I like art, I like to stay busy and keep working, and I am fluent in English and Spanish as well.